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The Vice-Chancellor 2 5 MAR 20'25
Harcourt Butler Technical University

Kanpur - 208002

Uttar Pradesh.

E-Mail- ve@hbtu.ac.in

Subject: Inclusion of the name of Harcourt Butler Technical University Kanpur under
Section 12-B of the UGC Act, 1956 — Regarding.

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal and further compliances submitted by the
University for the grant of 12-B status under Section 12-B of the UGC Act, 1956. In this
regard, it is informed that the Commission has approved the 12-B status and inclusion of
the name of Harcourt Butler Technical University, Kanpur - 208 002, Uttar Pradesh
under Section 12-B of the UGC Act, 1956.

Further, it is advised to regularly update the data of students on the ABC and NAD

portals, address the grievances received on the E-Samadhan Portal at the earliest and
also participate in NIRF.

Yours faj Y,
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(Dr. Amol M. Andhare)
Joint Secretary
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